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Exprass Buildings

Express Bulldings = now restored to its Cormer glory - is a striking
land mark thet has helpad to form the character of Papliament Street

for aver 100 years. The former H.Q. of the Daily Expresz, Kettingham's
local paper [rom 1860, 1t has been unused and decaying since the last
edition molled off the presses in 1963. But the declipe of thi=
magnificent gothic atyle Watzon Fothergill bueilding over recent years
hides & austained effart by the City Council to overcome the difficullies
of finding & suitable new use and restorstion of the building.

The boilding i= now fully reatored underp 2 refurbishment ascheme by
Crosvanor Estates and isa Mally let. Buk kha story of albamphbs bo achieye
its rehabllitation nearly =nded before it had begun. In Ehe 196073
consent Wwas granted Por The demolition of the huildibg. Bub the
cppartunity to correct this shortzightedness was graspad when the consent
was abzpdoned at the time of VWictopia Centre redevelopment and since then
the Council keve zhown consistent intent to preserve the buildipg.

Another threat in the form of zn application fo redevelop the site in
1972 was turned to advantage when the Coupcil zerved a Bullding Presery=
abion MNeltice and the building was List=d by the Department of Lhe
Environment. Whilat Lhis alb LIeast ensurad some mezsure of control over
Ehe Budldingis futurs by the Council, 16 could pot provant decay and
dereliction &8 wvaricua informal schemss to reuse the buildiog foundered
on’ complex covenants, negeded to protect the builidag's character, and
moderyi servicinge requiremsnts.

Tha state of the building became the source of much locel convern over
Ene years=, and the City Plapning Officer diacuszaed the futurs of the
bulldicg with the then owners, Karing and Gillow. In 1979 some of the
problems seemed to be Svercome and the basis of a restoratlion scheme to
convert the building for modern use was sgresd in the form of plabbibg
approvel,

Bub what i= =0 special about the buildimg znd why ia aoch cere pesded in
any acheme to convert it? The stoey aof Ehe bwilding iz nesrly =22
curious A= ita Cothic fantzsy =tyle. Watzon Fothergill was commizsioned
bo build it in #8TE = when ne wa=s only 34 yeszrs old., He had only four
mafor commiss=isns Lo his nama anpd cne of Ehasse waa hia own houss on
Mapparley Hoad. The Nottingham and Midlznds Countiea MNewapapers [(Masars.
Fenolds acd Jevon] needed the building to produce their incressingly
popular Daily Expreess. Fothargill's approach o bthe projeck seems Eo
have beern a Little unusual as well, fnasmuch 25 Ehe Fipst commiszion Was
Ea draw the foupdations and basement of the building. These Wers

before. the second set of plans were peoducsd four moatha latapr. Ib the
intervening pericd, Watacn Fothergill painted & water colour pepspective
af the bullding which was found relatively recently and revealed that
Ehe building a= built differed in seweral important detzils from theh
for Which plans wers suboitted.

The bri=el deacription of the building in the =statutory list hapdly doss
juskice to itz imposing Gothic frchitecture and the elements of Pantasy
camvayad by the Full height towar Witk spire at the esasteprn end of the
buildipg. BHor does 1t make puch of the lmaginary creatures that
daecorzte the facade anc were later Lo become Fothergill's trade mark.
Bukb it doea give bthe essential details:
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The building 1s three storey= with attie floor in the roof. The ground
floor shop windows are arched and the first floor hag balcanry with
pierced guatrefolls and Zegmental window leads separated by shafts
with foliated capitals. O the second floor are plain oulliion Windows
and the attics have one or twe stoned gebles and theee large hipped
dormers, The whole bullding iz faced in Ashiap stone,

In fact the buildingz that exiats now is not quite as briginelly builb.
A& further storey to accommodzbe a printibg machine completely albared
the Ltop of the front elevation in 1898 and in 1924 & four storay
exconsion was built ocn the rear.

The office space cccupled by Che Express was comperabively small,
amounting Lo the three fleors aft the eastern end of the building. The
Hypress also occuplied the whole one storey printing Wordsd at fhe
buildings rear, The remainder, czlled "Express Chambera” was divided
into lock-=up shops with offices zbova and LWo dwelling houses With shops
at the weatarn =nd.

The schame agreed with the cwners 1o 1979 {9 pestore the bullding paid
szpeclal abttentlon to the Cine deball of the bullding and was a
comprehetiaive attempt to put the bullding back intoa state whepe it
could gerve a commerclal rele in bhe medern envipongent while petaining
its esgentlal charscter and features which meke it one of the best known
and moat Dopolar buildings in The centre of Neftingham., The Planning
committee therefore hed to consider an epplicaticn to change the usze of
the ground floor of Duilding to affices, to reduce one chimney and to
pravide 7,000 zg. ft., of offices on bhe upper floors, rear elevation to
pravida parking 2od modern servicing bo the building. The schems also
inciuded Sleanlog the front elsvatlon.

The btullding's fubtore was secured wWwhnshn the Grosvenor Estates agreed to
buy it, prompted by the City Flanping 0fficer and the encouragement of

a City Coupcil/Depsrtment of the Eaviropment "Jperation Clean-up" grant
of 2ome £43.,000 for restoretion of the frontage. Encouragement was also
given by thes County Council by relaxzing btheis stringent servicing
standards and conbtribubing bto a pavemanl wWidening schame, wWhich helps o
make the shops mors sbbractive. With ap iovestment of some £500,000 and
a detailed resktoration schems deawn up by Lhe Jobn Madin Desigh Group
and Gleedsz Quantiby Survervors, the bullding 1z now 1n priztine condition
and fully lest.

it iz hard o belisys the copdition af the bwilding bhefors rastarstion
waz a3 bad a3 1% was, 50 Ehorough is the pestoratiopn acheme zpproved in
gn application in 1942 by tche fArchitects, The originsl shopfronts heve
oeen revealed with new, m=inly gless, shop fronts ast back inbto the
grched cpening=s. 2mall alteraticn= at the and af Lha fronb slavalion
gnd the reduction of one chimpey go almosab upnobiced in the overall
impression formed.

Mol that the buliding is fully 1=t and its fabure seems secupe, It

seams bard to believe it had b=s=n lain derelict for nsarly sixiesn vears.
The restoration has tranzformed Parlisment Street and is a lesson in
parsevaranca. Ho leonger Will the Council ke ghamed by chies of "When
ara ¥ou going o do socmething about Expreas Budldings?9.

Hughk Goldering



T I .-rl.n
z ¥ i g
s

_r ?t-......-“-..c-p il

qnnﬂ:-—:__ !
= ,_____I
"EEE III il 1 | B




& Survey of Notbtblnghamsbire Chuprch Bell Frames

The study of structural bimberwork wibhin Churches has enly recelved
serions academic attentionwithin the past decade or =oand bthisz has
heen mainly confined So bhal which is @asily visible and accessible.

Bf the werk which has been undertaken in the fleld of Church cerpentry,
the study and recarding of Bell Prames has recelved the lezst stbention,
the mein studiez having Laken place in Sussex {oy G.P. Blphick), South
Morfollk (F. Cattermole), South Cambridgeshire and the Clfy of York
[R.C.E.M.] Thesa studies have producsd broad typologiss based on Tthe
advances made Prom the earliest methads of bell hanging up fo the
maodern. steel Frames and follow Ghe patterns of developing enginesring
design and construction related Lo the changes: in technigues of bell
ringing. The study of these frames ia of The greatest importancs to
the archaeclogist zesking to upnderstand the dewvslopment of timberwork
angineering for, unlike roofs and gable framing which were dezigned for
skructural stability (and often artistic effeckt), the bell frame was
first and foremsst a machine, designed to cope With the stresses and
strains of bell movesent Within the confines of a tower &r turbet.

The zurvey results dizcuzzsd here form part of a wider studwy of Church
Lrchaeglogy in Nottinghamshire snd West Lincolnshirs currently being
undertaken by the author, & 1lttle over one Lhird of Nottinghamshire
bell frames have been surwveysd to dete and The remaindsy will be
recopded over. the next two yezrz. One of the great problems; both in
thiz county and slsewhere in the U.E. iz that Bzll Frames are being
daatroyed at an alarming rate; in the area surveyed to date 21 Mediewal
gnd two 18th Century frames heve been replacsd by steel frames =ince
1215, The Hedieval Prame at 0ld Aonesiey Church wWas destesyed last
vear and those at Oid Colwick and Haughton Chapel were demolished
sevanal years age. Of all thess destroved frames, the only record cads
was ab Haughton Chapel wheps several ppe-demolition photographs were
ftaken of the weatern gable frame.

There are conatant threats o many surviving frames, the medieval frame
gt Colzten Bazszett (3t. Maty) 1s open to the elements and iz deter=
ioreting, the frame at Cotham Church has suffered badly through being
remoyed and left out in the open for several vears before being mowved
inaide the Church last December. Many other bell [rames are 1ikely 1o
be threabened with removal and desbructicon where new steel Crames ape
afvlisaged and 1t iz a matter of some urgency to epganize the recoprding
of the old ones before Lhey ars removed and destroved.

Frame types are classified according to the system devised by Elphick
in his Sussex survey, this consizts of & code lesbter from 4 Eo 2 and

8 aeri=a of numbers dencobting special feulures of bhe frame constructlion
(eg. 1f 1t 1s free-standing or if 1€ hag seperate gide bracing snd’ =o
farthl. This system is only chronoclogzicel in 2 yery brosed sense =3 ik
illustrates design advancesz 8nd it somabimes Lurns oulk Bo ba Choe case
that laber degigns appear in modified form at @arlicr dates. B programme
of dendrochronological dakting of the mast important apd praoblematiczl
Praces has besun bthis year with theee zites belng zampled, thess baing
Carlton-on-Trent, Bleasby abd Lambley; resulbs hawve not yak baen
pubiished.

The sariiest Frames apparently found to date consizt of =imple bead-
gantry (B Frame) systems and occur at Bleasby, Flintham and Halam, dates
of apound 13th: Century are suspacted and ifplied here, There iz also



The twe massive Horth-Scuth timbers of the Bleasby E=Frame. Thi=z
illustrates bha aarliest method of hanzing bells withir the confines
af a tower and probably dates from the 13th. Century (contemporary
with the Sowsr).

The: 'rezcued® 12th. Cenbury bell frame (probsbly from 1771 Church
rebuilding at Rempatone) from Rempstone Churceh. Sroughb bo Milton
Mausoloum Church by G.8. Dawson £n 1975 when & new stesel frame was
being instailed.



a freme of this type at Thorpe which is ascmewhat more ormate and has
glight carving on one of The supporting postz, it has been asigned a
15th,. Century date. & later version of tke gantey Ceame sccups at
Kilvington, which was constructed in 1652.

The most common form of Crame eoccuntered s the 'V Frame! (hesd and
=111 parsllel with opposing major and minor diagonal braces}. The
dasigzn of this truss 1s basically & sound one and it sppeara- bo have
baan i use freom the 15th. up to the 19th. Century. Iwenly nine bave
been recorded to date ranging from the unususl =nd bighly problamatical
shructure at Fledborouch (with curved rather then strzight oraces) Lo
sh= 1860 frame 2t Laxton.

The pext most common: Form of Prame isthe "2 Frame' [(Head and eill
parallel with opposinog major digzonal braces onlyd and the transition
from ¥ to Z is shown in the tiay Srame ab Ollerton St. Giles which
appears to date from the rebuildine of <1780 and has 1its minor diagonzl
bracing made almost redundant by the construction of its major braces.

Unnzuzl fremes are rare and dsaigns which appesr fairly commonly in She
Suagax suryey only appear in Notbinghamshire occazionelly and nearly
Aalways in modifisd ferm. There zre S5-Frames st Ezgb Skaolia- and Colaton
Bassett (30, Mary] whick bave similaritias Lo soma Lincolnshire frames;
bhere 15 a highly problematical steuctura ab Bougnton which §i= of a
C-Hybrid type. Apart from the Fledborousgh frame already noted, the
Chree most important fromes are found at Carlton-on-Trent, Lambley and
Morton and each of them could well be Pre-Reformation ia date, that at
Morton being all the mere remarkable in 1%s survival from the old Church
prior to the rebuilding of 1755 whilst the Carlton-on-Trent frame may
wall hawve suryived two tower rebuildingzs, ope in the 18th. Century and
Ehe other in 18511

A olittle ubder tuwo thirds of the Southwell diosess [(Nottinghamshire)
gtill remzin to be surveved and it iz anticipated that a great deal of
further evidence will be found to 11lustrate The development of the
simber bell frame in this part of Ehe country. Many problems remain
within the towerz which heve beepn zurveyad and it is hoped that futups
dendrochronolgzicel work by the Ezst Midlands Tres Ring Tating Croup
will hnelp to sort oub the chronoclozy of bell framsa and enable a
Eypology to be established which may be applicable to ouch of the East
Midlands region. The forms of comparative evidence dating which have
baatl amployad bo date for pepisdizing U'rame slructires are cleaply
aply af limitéd use and an absclute chronology is highly desipable.

The gregtest problem of all 2till lies in the threat to bell frames

from removal sbd destruction when modern steel frames are being inserted.
Ths archa=sologicel importznce of thesze structures has simply not been
appracizted in thse past snd great problems in reccrding and preserving
Lhreataned fremes sE111 remain. A suitable repository for the storage
af' redundant framas would be a @ajor step forward and would allow DCopoa
pore deballaed study of individual Trames away from the restrictive
confines of the Ehurch tower. (The old Rempstone frame iz dn fact stored
thus at the now redundant Hiltor meuzeleum Church at Tuxfordl.
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on individual "problem’ towers. Dendrochronclogical work is belng
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Dizcerced bell frame cutside Cotham Church orobably dating from
the rehanging of the new bells in 1733, TFemoved & few ¥ears ags
whety the bells were taken inta zsfe keeping due to Church
redundancy. This frame haz now been ftaksn inside the Church So
protect it from the =lementa.

The High=-sided V-Frame at Screveben, an early ewample of Lts bype,
probably dabing From the 1at 15th. Canbury.

Christopher J. Brecke, B.Tech.



01ld Hall Farm, Linby.

The West Hottinghamshire village of Linky is regardsd by many 2s ope af
the County's most pleoturesque, belne a charming group of buildings
conabructad in local stone and enclozinge the willage green. Flowlpg
throbgh bhe ceptre of the villsgs 12 53 teibubary of Che Rlwer Lesn, which
at one time flooded the adjacent filelds to encourage an early crop; and
pere locally powered the corn mills which can 2Lill ba seehn at Che West
end af Mzin Skreet.

An Exploration of the willage Co-appeeciate the vepnacular building could
well begin with the aild of the pamphlet titled "Papplewick and Linby
Tpail” ,* but forther searching, followinge the course of the stream, would
goon find the visitor arriving at the wmill pond and behind, ©ld- Hall Farm,
Llagated on the North side of the wvillage.

Tha farmbouss iz especially handsome, being Sthres =storsys with a
symabrical design Freontage of sbope muilignad windowa and projecting
ghalr towers at eack end. The walls are massive, constructed in couraed
rubble stone with ashlar quoins and strings in Magnesian Limestone, =
durable stone which was most probably dug from tha pearby willags gquarry,
gnd permits dressing for feature stones, copimes and window: mouldings.
The tall roof hag end gables with 4 steep pliich characteristic of
Mottinghemzkire, and is finished with plain tiles.

Toward= the middle of the Cihth,, the medisval Oreat Hzll plan becam=
unfashionable as the desire for greater comfort and privasy encouraged &8
cellular plan of many small rooms, while the new wealihy classes,
including Gentleman Farmers, aought: the expression of elesance from the
new dezigns of the Renalzsance. During the reign aof ZElizabeth 18%.
England echieved g certain stability, free from ciwvil disturbance, whils
internetionel dizcovery brought new ideas fo the Country, and this led
Eo 2 mew architecture of larper windows,symetry and decaration of
surfzces which at the wernacular level was accasziconally recogniszed by

a piche o decorative plajue in Ehe desisn, This ia evident at Linby.

Durdng this tine hunting in the great foresta of Bogland became a social
pleasurs, and from the end of the Clath. a new form of building developad
Eo reflect thizs past=time; the Hontineg Lodge. A characteristic of thiz
buildipg type wis the tall elewations, offsen with similar windows Shrough
out its height, permitting the less agile members of the family o fallow
the hunkt from the vpper=storey windows. The ganerous accomradation alsao
allowad guests to stey with the house=hold, especially az long=distancs
Eraval was sSo inconvaniant. ;

It ia now perhaps difficult to imagine the topography around Linky aa it
Was them; but Sherwood Forest once extended az far az Hottingham befors
land cleasrence snd bhe consequences of the Enclosure acts reduced the
trea-lina a8 far as Mansfielid to tha North and woodland= apoind Hewstead.
The reduction in wWwild-1ife can hardly be conceived, but ducing the

Tudar period affered rich hunting country.

During the Summer of 1262, & small zroup Ceom the Trust carpied out 3
survey of 014 Hall Farm and paept of the information cbtained iz illusztrated.
A initial appraiszl besed on the senerel planning and cbhservation of the
building elements auzzastad that the bullding was copnstructed early in the

CiTth., Which recognises the delay bhafore formal architectural ideas =een

¥ pPapplewick and Linby Trail, published by Wotts. County Counmcil, Planring Dept.
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in major cities, and ports, were taken up in the more remobe areag of
cepbral Eneland. This dating is supported by consideration of other
influential buildings.

Wollaton Hall built in 1580-88 has & profusion of Aenalssance thinking
in plan and detall, hawving Ttalianesgue elementz decorating the complex
alavations, and bullt as 2 hupting lodgze for the Willoughby Tamily, kas
a Pprogpect room a8t roof lawel with wiews over the surrounding country.
In term= of detail idess and thinking, Wollston illustratesz, where
waaltl permitted, the faghionable form of building abt Ehats Lime using
continental features.

Epeesall has an early brick Ffarmbhouss dated before 1540, wsing terra-
cotta window mouldingzy; 2 meteriel introduced from Italy, However, the
arched window heads a2rse guite differant to thoze at Linby, being
mediewal in design and therefore pre-dates Linby¥ substantislly. Ewven
Worksop Manor Lodge built before 1530, probably by Robert Smythson,
lacks the decorzbion and formality of Linby despite having bLhe lofly
oropertions and cellular plan considered appropriate for a Hunting
Lodge, In spirit it was still a medisval bollding.

Ferhape Zhireoaiks Hzll, zoobher building thought to be by Smythson and
built about 1400 has The balance of =scsla, detzil end Tormaliby by
which comparison can be mads,

Hawever, Prom Lhe survey,. 1t was evidenlt from bthe hidden rear elevabion
and the fncreased thickness walling shclosing the soubhbarn and, that Ghe
building has sesen  much change and was probably constructed as an
extension af an earlisr medieval house gince demolished. Pernsps this
waz the "Cld Hall". This is =supporied by the projecting chimney skteck
at the rear and z=alsd window openingsE un=relsted to the present floor
levela, Thes imposition of 2 symmetiical elevabtion compromized the plan
=uch that It waa improbabls that the zroupd flopr window opening, 3hown
as blaocksd, Was ever open. The =survay did nobt considar the adjoining
brew house and dovecobs Duildings which are located das sab-piocas
related £ the formal fronfage and pelnforce the design, altaoagh they
deserve consideration at some future date.

Without doubt, Linby Cld Hzll Farm iz =z problemetic building of
congiderable impartance bto the vernacular archibecbure of tha Counby,
which could justify Purthar axamination Cfrom documenbary sourcas.

The Trust would 1ike bo thank the owners, Mr. and Mrs. Hardstaff, Top
their hospitality shown B0 bhe Measuring Group, as well as to bhe
members whe visited duripng She Annual Coach Tour.

Hryan Cathar.
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heport on the 'Buildings ab Hisk' Register.

One of the Trust's mest dmportant functlons in recent years has besn to
cottplle ‘and regelarly tvevise & comprehensive list of theee histeric
buildings which ere empitw, neglected, or in need of repair. From this
regizter, the Trust may then select and acguire suitable building=s For
itz own restoration projecks, or else epcourase and persuade cwneps to
carry out the repairs themsalves, ar pab the building up Por =ale on the
open markel.,

gvar the past theee years, Dr. #ike Pricgle has cavtied eut this task,
and in glving up a grsat dezsl of his own time, has identified scme. cne
hupndred. and twenty buildings considersd to be at rizk., Unfortunately,
Mike iz uneble to continue thiz work due to other commitments; and
therefora, oo behalf of tha Trust, T should like to thank him for the
excellant work he has done in bthe paat.

Tha nead for early fdentification of fhuildings at rpisk' i= of paramount
importance 1r the Trust 1s to suceceed in identilying and initiating its
oW bullding restoration projects, and makicg others aware of the scale
af the Gaalk. It 1z alsa hoped that later on, representatives [op aach
Iistrict will be appeinted To make confact with individual members and
Local Bodies, and report o fhe Techrnical Panel those buildings they
feel Cobe particularly at risk.

Since tzking ower the Register, the assgistance and co=operation of
cembars gnd the Di=ztrict Authoritie=z hzs enebledoe to add A further one
hundred and ninety Five buildings, which I am currently adding to Ehe
list.,

While the revised register Ls being preapsrad for circulation, I have
included below a brisf summary of progress on budldings Tab risk' in
the pest, and in which the Trust hes faken a keen interest.

Alexandra Lodpe, Bestwood.

Warke 1= now neapring complation on the restoration and converzion of the
Lodga to Warden's living and office sccommodation by dNottinghamshire
County Council., This delightful gatehouse of 1878 hy 8.3, Tavlon was
lizted last year following 2 long perdlod of vandalism and dscay which
had reduced the bullding Lo a near ruin,
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Greaslew!s Cobbages, Norwell,

This row of Limber-fremad cobbtzges has recently been purchased by a
lacal davalopsr for reatorztion and modernizstion. Good progress is
0w belog made on bhe scheme which also includes the restoration of
anatier adjacenk cobbzge and the erechkion of & new house well hidden
at Lha rear of Lhe sita.

Jormar Laundry, Cerlbon.

BallG by Watson Fobberglll in 78499, this impesing billdicg 1s boobe
fully restored and converted for uss by bhe present owner as offices
wibh ancillary accommedaticn. The bullding has already been re=poofed

wWith the aidof s grantfrom Nettinghamsbire: County Councll, fto secure
She ITutore of the building.

Wilford Toll House

Members may racall the Trust giving grant-ald Cfor some repazira o thiz
attractive Victorian building several years ago, Hegrabbably, khs
building deterdorated again mainly due ko vandalizm: notice the
grallittl, boarded up windows, brokes orestings to the ridge tiles snd
mizzing slates in Lhe 'belore' photogzreph. Full pestoration of the
building has wow been completed by Soblicghamskire Cournty Couckhcll., The
Dudlding contractors were J, Colemzn shd Son.
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Annesley Hall

Work iz mow in progress bo convert the Hall to a home for the alderly.
This will ipvolwve the full restoration of the Hall with the rateqtinn
of the originzl roof form and ipternal layout with mindimm sub=division.
i peaw single stopey wing is proposed naxt to the Gatehouse gz warden
aidad accommadation.

Bankszide Cottage, AsdLham.

The Trust iz currently investigating the restmrgtinn of this 16th.
Cantury timber framed cottage whilch has fallen into a serious gtate of
disrepzir.

Barton=-in=Fabisz-Dovacakta

To be repaired following a large grant glven by Hnttinghamagire County
Council, along witk suppsrt by the Trust, Sritish Gypsum and Rushelirfs
Sorough Couteil. A progress report will be ipcluded in the next
adition of the Newsletter,

R.fh. Simpson

The Revolving Funds "Performance and Potentisl".

I represented The Trust at the Architectursl Heritage Funda Maticnal
Conference an Revolyving Funds held at Buxton from the 1TEh. - 19%th. June.
Apart Trom The factk thet the confarence was mosh apjoyablea and Lhe
wagther delightful - too gpood Por & conference really - Lhe woeskend

wag most informative a2nd a 1ot of hard work was complebad Lo evepvope's
bensfit snd satislaction.

Coe hundred and sixteen delegates tool: pars, and seignteen members of
the Clvlic Trust were in attendance. The srganisation Wwas wery good and
aver thirty affiliated szocieties mounted an exhibition and dizplay of
woark, Some schemas were extremely ambitiou=s, others not =o, but the
crass maction af iovalvamenl in conservalbion rangad widaly and gave Ehe
impression that whatevaer was tackled was worthwhile and because Lhose
taking part belfsved in what they were doing, all projects ssemed bo
have a succeasful conclusion.

The maipn subjects under discussion related to the sstting up of a Trust,
getting it of f The ground and alaoc keeping up Tthe momentum once the
pevolving fund had commenced, Administreticn, Fund Faising end Plabnning
Ahsead wara btopics talksed aboub in great detail, and whilat much of the
siubject matter had been publisked previously, it was, nevertheless,
interesting to hear other views exprasszad.

Richard Zimpaeen, & fellow Trust member, pepeesanted the County Council,
and it wzz pgeful £o have two Nottinghamshire dolesates, as we were able
L divide our attendance hetween =211 the wvarious s=ssions. 54 that
betwean us we coversd all aspects. Meebing up agsin ab the end of the
conference, we both agresd that much uzeful Information could be paszed
on ta help reform opr own revolvine fund following the modest sucoses

gf “the Linby Lane projact.

The Council of Management haz eince gutbopised a working perby to
investigate the metting up of such = fund again, gnd Ehe members of this
group are presently involved in the detailed matSers related to it.

J.&, Bevarn
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The Old Malt Crosa, St, Jemes Strast, Nottingham.

It Heoms ambitisus to btake on the restoration and re-opening of an over
one hupdred yvexre obd former mugic hall - particularly one which contains
a rare architectural feature and had a dubdons reputation when it last
aparated before the first world war. But Messrs, Pordy and Klim larpsly
achiaved this on 3rd. Cotober thia year - two yesara after buying the Ol4d
Malt CUross in St. James S3Ereset. The building will bs regtorsd o
somathlng like its former glopy with the aid of grants, with the ornats
19Eh. Century facade fo 36. James Strest given g facelift and the
clabarate lnterisr of the main hall itself redecorated, The rars and
magnificent laminated beam semi-circular glaxzed poofl, which spans Lhea
full width of the music hall, bas been preserved and restoped.

One of the several music halls in Nobtingham when it opened, the building
has an interesting history. It was built in 3t. James Street on the

gite of the Malft Cress Public Eousme by Charles Welden in 1877 a= a
gpeculative enterprize, anly to closs = few years Iater in 1880 with

the owner in debt, Its subsegquent uwae was not much more succesaful. 4
succesaion of publicans failed to make it 8 success, and even when a
former muzic hell performer, Thompeon Donkersly, took it owver in 1902,

he could oot stem its declina.

The main hall was the Pormer neb, behind an existing frontage of a
barters® shop and brewhousse opn 3t. Jamez Street; remcdellied to form the
pusic nall. The work was carried cut in a hurry to catch the opening
of Gooss Falr in early October 1877, and the resulting building did not
clagely resemble the plans which Weldon and hiz architect had submitted
for approval = socmething that would net heppen today. The owner
re=christenad it the OLd Malt Cross and we have a good idea of the
building From an account by M.L. Featharsbone and N. Summers in the
Transactions of the Thoroton Society fn 1962.

Nottinghamts First Laminated Roof

The feature of outstanding archlfectural interest is Cthe arched and
elazed roof which spans the whole width of the main ball, and creates

a visual unity of the main floors. The arches are showt 8 cast iron
framesz in the originel =scheme, but were finslly constructed in laminated
timber.

Each arch iz oullt wp of ten, and at the ends Lwelve, lamications
approximately 778" thick, constructed din Dwo halves joined at the ridege
by dvon shoes, and restrained by ircn tie rods and king rods. Beltwesn
the archea, desn purling carcy roof glazing down the lengthof the Hall,
which resultz in = high atandard of natural lighting on both firat and
ground floora. It cen be said thet the simplicity and efficiency of
the struciure ia in close syEpathy with the ==rly Modern movement.

The bazement floor wez zshown as "Dining Room of Skating Bink™, with a
beer cellar undar the front entrances, Ground snd first Floors are the
public house proper, the irat loor being brought through the front

of the building, whare a large plate glazs window overlooking St. James's
Street gcts as Ehe buildings adverbisement. & amell well throuegh the
first floor admits netural Iight to the ground floor below, but no stage
15 allewed lor. Thoere are plate glass mirrors on the walls and the whola
of thie main floor 1z spanned by the deamatic semi-circular voof. The
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external walls are brick, and the Cloors are timber structures carcied
on an interpal grid of cast iron columns, These columns form a
rectansle around the centre of the plan, so that an open well could be
Formed running through the heart of She tuilding, of varying size on
each Tloor.

The ipterior degign of the public fooms is =clidiy Victorian with a

late nineteenth ceéntury clasaical flavour. The front elevation features
ara zymmetrical with the sptrance o the public bars at the right hand
portion of the elevation, and the enfrance to the Music Hall te the left.
Gyerall, the elevation Was opriginally well balanced and very pleazing.

The building now being restored with such care by the new cwmers i=s
remarkably similar to the original building. After the Great War it was
taken over by a firm of wholesale draperz who did very littel Work-apart
from flaoring ower the open wellz =t ground and basspent levels and
adding soma Talsa walls.

The currenl restorabion has raized the criginal floor level szome 2'EN
o hide air vept dusta frem Lke restauvrant in the bazement. The roof
baz had to be reglazed in a special plastic, Other work iz painly
redecoratbion, emphasising opiginal feéeatures and cleaning.,

grisinally, the pew cwneps applied fopf an Urban Development grant for the
vepubrme, but thils was turned down. dApprowal for a grant under Section 10
19 likely and the scheme may qualify under the Development of Tourlan
et

Curiogaly, bhe building seems dogzed by the reputation of most music
halla of being alightly seedy. Indeed this dne on 3t, James Street is
conzidared by some histopians to have been woraé than most and closed
down What maglstoates refused o penew its Iigonss in 1911,

The 0ld Malt Crozs iz 2 good example of licenszed premiszes in which tha
muaic hall tradition flourished. After cne hundred years the form ard
uze of khe building is largely unchacged, with a restaurant in the
valuminous basement, shop and stope o the S5t Jamas Etrect frontace
and maslic hall btekind. If the upper floor of the S5t. James Sirset
frontage bullding was in the same ownership; this might have snaured

i mars comprenensive cleapn up to the frontage.

The re-introduction of muzic hall in Mottingham is 3 welcome addilfion

ta Tthe wide rapngs of entertaicment, and it desecves o Succeed as a
reward Por the rastorablion of this charming building.
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Tew Tras FPapm, Eirton.

This dingy locking building with its: unsvepathetlc concrete tiles hides
g charming and historizally interesting timber=framed interior. The
clues to itz late 15%h. or 1Tth. century date are the low eavez, steep
rool pitch, narrow plany a2bd axisl chimmey stack in line with the
entrance dooe.

Consent Eo demolish the bullding was refused by Newark District
Council Par the Pollowing reasons:-

T The demelition of the farmhouse, designated az a
"Building of Character® in the Klpton Village Plan,
would be detrimental to the character of the
Congervation Area.

2+ The repiacement of the existing building on the sise
by a8 modern regidentiel unit would be cut of
character with the sdjoining group of buildings
end the amenity of the locality.

An appeal was Iodged agminat this dsciziom, but now the Secretary of
State for the Environment has ruled thet the building iz to be
preserved. The Trust hopes that the Farmbouse will =soon be

be iphabited again and 1ts appearance sensitively restored,

G. Begumort.
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Join a 'sorking party! to sftrip a thick layer of disfipuring paint
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